

The following proposals, received on DAP between January 1-15, 2015, have been approved. For more information on the DAP process, [see the Academic Handbook here](#).

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

FRENCH STUDIES

*Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following modules be revised.*

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including French 1900E or 1910 (or permission of the Department) plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FRENCH LINGUISTICS AND LITERATURE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including French 1900E or 1910 (or permission of the Department) plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LINGUISTICS

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including French 1900E or 1910 (or permission of the Department) plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

...

MAJOR IN FRENCH STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including French 1900E or 1910 with a mark of at least 60%, or permission of the Department.

...

MAJOR IN FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including French 1900E or 1910 with a mark of at least 60%, or permission of the Department.

...

MAJOR IN FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LINGUISTICS

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including French 1900E or 1910 with a mark of at least 60%, or permission of the Department.

...

CERTIFICAT DE FRANÇAIS DES AFFAIRES (CERTIFICATE IN BUSINESS FRENCH)

Admission

Completion of French 1900E or 1910 with a mark of at least 60%, or permission of the Department.

...

DIPLÔME DE FRANÇAIS DES AFFAIRES (DIPLOMA IN BUSINESS FRENCH)

Admission

Any student who has graduated with a 3 or 4-year undergraduate degree may apply to be admitted to the Diploma program, subject to prerequisites and general university admission requirements. Contact the Faculty of Arts and Humanities Academic Counselling Office to apply.

Completion French 1900E or 1910 with a mark of at least 60% is required, or permission of the Department.

...

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

ANTHROPOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following course be introduced.

Anthropology 2263A/B - Bodies: Making, Buying, Living and Dying

Bodies are physical and sensual, personal and public, the result of evolution, and yet flexibly attuned to local histories and desires. This course will take a biocultural approach to exploring what bodies are, how they are used, by whom, for what purposes, and how we come to know such things.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following course be revised.

Anthropology 1020E – Many Ways of Being Human

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Anthropology 1025F/G, 1026F/G.

3 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 1.0 course.

GEOGRAPHY

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY – BA

...

Module

...

1.5 courses: Geography 3000Y or 3001F/G, and Geography 3210A/B, 4000A/B.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY – BSC

...

Module

...

1.5 courses: Geography 3000Y or 3001F/G, and Geography 3210A/B, 4000A/B.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE – BA

...

Module

...

2.0 courses normally taken in Year 3: Geography 3000Y or 3001F/G, and Geography 3210A/B, 3211A/B, 3222A/B.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE – BSC

...

Module

...

2.0 courses normally taken in Year 3: Geography 3000Y or 3001F/G, and Geography 3210A/B, 3211A/B, 3222A/B.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT – BA

...

Module

...

6.0 courses: Geography 2220A/B, 2420A/B, 2460F/G, 3000Y or 3001F/G, 3210A/B, 3211A/B, 3461F/G, 3462F/G, 3463F/G, 3464F/G, 4000A/B, 4460F/G.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY/HBA COMBINED DEGREE PROGRAM

...

Module

...

2.0 courses: Geography 3000Y or 3001F/G, and Geography 3210A/B, 3250A/B, 4000A/B.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT/HBA COMBINED DEGREE PROGRAM

...

Module

...

1.5 courses: Geography 3000Y or 3001F/G, 3211A/B, 3221A/B, 3222A/B, 3223A/B, 3250A/B, 3416F/G, 3421A/B, 3463F/G, 4900E.

...

SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY

...

Module

...

2.5 courses: Geography 2220A/B, 2240A/B, 3000Y or 3001F/G, 3250A/B, 4000A/B.

...

MAJOR IN PHYSICAL GEOGRAPHY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from the following with a minimum mark of 60% in the courses taken: Geography 1100, 1300A/B, 1400F/G or 1500F/G, Earth Sciences 1022A/B, 1023A/B, 1070A/B, 1081A/B, Environmental Science 1021F/G, Biology 1001A, 1002B, 1201A, 1202B.

...

*Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be withdrawn.*

Geography 3321A/B Advanced Biogeography

Geography 3331A/B Glacial Geomorphology

*Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following course be revised.*

Geography 3000Y Field Methods and Practices

Departmental field trips to develop student skills in field-based observation, data collection and recording, and analysis and interpretation of human and physical landscapes. ~~Mandatory for students in any Specialization or Honors Specialization module in the Department of Geography, except for those noted below*.~~

Antirequisite(s): **Geography 3001F/G**

Prerequisite(s): 3rd year status in any Specialization or Honors Specialization module in the Department of Geography; limited enrolment may be available to students in 3rd or 4th year of a major in the Department of Geography.

Course not required for the following modules: Honors Specialization in Urban Development/HBA Combined Degree, Honors Specialization in Geography and Commercial Aviation Management, and Specialization in Geography and Commercial Aviation Management.

Sessions and dates by arrangements. Students should be prepared to meet the necessary travel and living expenses. 0.5 course.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE and SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY

ANATOMY AND CELL BIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses will be withdrawn.

Anatomy and Cell Biology 2201 - Anatomy for Physical Therapy Program

Anatomy and Cell Biology 2225 - Anatomy for Communicative Disorders Program

Anatomy and Cell Biology 3324A - Anatomy for Occupational Therapy Program

MEDICAL SCIENCES / INTERDISCIPLINARY MEDICAL SCIENCES

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following course be introduced.

Medical Sciences 3900F/G – IMS Laboratory

An introduction to experimental design and the theory and practice of molecular biology techniques common to medical science disciplines. Online modules detail the theory of laboratory techniques which is then applied in class by completing scenarios and analyzing case studies. Laboratory techniques are simulated online, prior to completing wet labs.

Prerequisite(s): either Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B; Biology 2290F/G; and registration in Year 3 of an Honors Specialization or Specialization in Interdisciplinary Medical Sciences (IMS).

2 lecture/tutorial hours or equivalent online delivery/week and 3 laboratory hours/week; 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be revised.

Medical Sciences 4900F/G – **Advanced IMS** ~~Medical Sciences~~ Laboratory

Offered jointly by Basic Medical Science Departments, this laboratory course will introduce students to a variety of techniques used in medical research. Major topics include models of human disease, real time PCR, biochemical assays, histology, and medical imaging. The laboratory provides an introduction to research, with emphasis on hands-on experience.

Prerequisite(s): a course from Group 3 in the Honors Specialization in Interdisciplinary Medical Sciences (IMS) and registration in Year 4 of an Honors Specialization in IMS; or registration ~~Enrolment~~ in Year 4 of an Honors Specialization in Medical Sciences.

Corequisite(s): Medical Sciences 4930F/G.

Limited enrolment.

4 laboratory hours per week, 0.5 course.

Medical Sciences 4930F/G – Selected Topics in Medical Sciences

Offered jointly by Basic Medical Science Departments, this lecture course will provide students with background knowledge in a variety of techniques and topics in medical research. Major topics include disease, metabolism, proteomics and signaling pathways. Students will also be introduced to scientific writing.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Registration Enrolment~~ in Year 4 of either an Honors Specialization in Medical Sciences or **Interdisciplinary Medical Sciences (IMS)**.

Corequisite(s): Medical Sciences 4900F/G

2 lecture hours per week, 1 tutorial hour, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN INTERDISCIPLINARY MEDICAL SCIENCES (IMS)

...

Module

...

Group 3: ~~Anatomy and Cell Biology 3309~~, Biochemistry 3380G, Medical Biophysics 3970Z, **Medical Sciences 3900F/G**, Microbiology and Immunology 3610F, 3620G, Pharmacology 3580Z, Physiology 3130Z, the former Biochemistry 3387G, Microbiology and Immunology 3600G.

Notes:

1. It is not mandatory to complete any Group 2 courses in the Honors Specialization in IMS. If Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319 is taken as a Group 2 course, the module will be increased to 10.5 courses.
2. ~~Anatomy and Cell Biology 3309, if taken, may be used to satisfy either 1.0 Group 1 course OR 0.5 Group 1 + 0.5 Group 3 course~~ **A minimum of 3.0 courses from Groups 1 - 3 must be completed before Year 4. See the Weighted Average Chart at MODULES OFFERED IN THE BMSc PROGRAM.**
3. See UNDERGRADUATE COURSE INFORMATION for course requisites and the BMSc website for information about constraints (priority and restricted access) for all basic medical science courses.

SPECIALIZATION IN INTERDISCIPLINARY MEDICAL SCIENCES (IMS)

...

Module

...

Group 3: ~~Anatomy and Cell Biology 3309~~, Biochemistry 3380G, ~~3387G~~, Medical Biophysics 3970Z, **Medical Sciences 3900F/G**, Microbiology and Immunology 3610F, 3620G, Pharmacology 3580Z, Physiology 3130Z, the former Biochemistry 3387G, Microbiology and Immunology 3600G.

Notes:

1. It is not mandatory to complete any Group 2 courses in the Honors Specialization in IMS. If Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319 is taken as a Group 2 course, the module will be increased to 10.5 courses.
2. ~~Anatomy and Cell Biology 3309, if taken, may be used to satisfy either 1.0 Group 1 course OR 0.5 Group 1 + 0.5 Group 3 course~~
3. **2.** See UNDERGRADUATE COURSE INFORMATION for course requisites and the BMSc website for information about constraints (priority and restricted access) for all basic medical science courses.

MINOR IN MEDICAL SCIENCES

A Minor in Medical Sciences may not be completed in a degree containing a module in Interdisciplinary Medical Science (IMS).

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including the following courses with a mark of at least 60% in each (full or half) course:

1.0 course: Biology 1001A and 1002B, or the former Biology 1222 or 1223.

1.0 course: **Chemistry 1301A/B and 1302A/B, or the former** Chemistry 1100A/B and 1200B.

Note for Admission Requirements:

Biology 1201A with a mark of at least 70% may be used in place of Biology 1001A, and Biology 1202B with a mark of at least 70% may be used in place of Biology 1002B.

Module

4.0 courses:

0.5 course: Biochemistry 2280A.

0.5 course: Chemistry 2213A/B.

1.0 course from: Biology 2290F/G, 2382B, 2581B.

2.0 courses from: Groups ~~A and B~~ **1 and 2** (see below), with at least 1.0 course selected from Group **A 1** and no more than 1.5 courses from one subject area.

Group **A 1**: Anatomy and Cell Biology 3309, Biochemistry 3381A, 3382**AB**, Biostatistics 3100A, 3110B, Epidemiology 2200A/B, 3200A, Medical Biophysics 3330F/G, 3336F/G, 3501F, 3503G, 3505F, 3507G, Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B, **3100A**, 3300B, Pathology 3240A, 3245B, Pharmacology 3620, Physiology 3120, 3140A, the former Microbiology and Immunology 2100A, 3400B.

Group **B 2**: Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319, Biochemistry 3385A, 3386B, 3390**AB**, Epidemiology 3210B,

3315B, 3500A, Pharmacology 2060A/B.

Notes:

1. See UNDERGRADUATE COURSE INFORMATION for the course requisites and the BMSc website for information about constraints (priority and restricted access) for all basic medical science courses.
2. 3000-level courses from the subject areas in Groups A and B-1 and 2 that do not appear in the lists above may be included in the Minor only with permission of the IMS counsellor.

NEUROSCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following module be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN NEUROSCIENCE

...

Admission Requirements

...

1.0 course: Chemistry 1301A/B and 1302A/B or the former 1100A/B and 1200B.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B or 1500A/B, 1301A/B or 1501A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B, Statistical Sciences 1024A/B, Applied Mathematics 1201A/B, Applied Mathematics 1413, or the former Calculus 1100A/B.

...

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following course be introduced.

History 2156F/G – Food and Conflict

This course examines the role played by food in human conflicts. It examines the ways in which competition over access to food has led to violent domestic and international struggles and how food has been used as a weapon in such conflicts and more generally as an instrument of domination.

Antirequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 3460F/G.

3 lecture/seminar hours, 0.5 course.

(Brescia)

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **March 1, 2015**, the following course be revised.

Management and Organizational Studies 3350A/B - Leadership in Business

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in BMOS, or the Honors Specialization or Specialization in Foods and Nutrition, Major in Dimensions of Leadership, or permission of department.

3 lecture/seminar hours, 0.5 course

(Brescia)

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

CENTRE FOR GLOBAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2015**, CGS 3002A/B – Participatory Research Methodologies be withdrawn.

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following course be introduced.

Centre for Global Studies 3006F/G - Critical and Anti-Oppressive Methodologies

This course addresses collective and community approaches to knowledge production in the service of protecting and promoting cultural, political, and territorial integrity and self-determination. Students learn to engage with empirical research based on emancipatory goals and are introduced to how notions of anti-oppression, 'cosmovision', and interculturalism are mobilized in research.

Antirequisite(s): the former Centre for Global Studies 3002A/B

Prerequisite(s): 0.5 Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G – 2004F/G, or permission of the Centre for Global Studies

3 hours, 0.5 course

(Huron)

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be revised.

History 3311FG - Slavery and Freedom: African-American History, 1600-1896: From the Antebellum Period to the Founding of the NAACP

Traces the history of African Americans through slavery, the Civil War, Reconstruction, segregation and disenfranchisement, debate over the strategies of Booker T. Washington and W.E.B. DuBois, and founding of the NAACP. Lectures, book discussion, and examination of selected topics in seminars.

The course explores themes in African American history from 1600 through the Civil War and the collapse of Reconstruction. Topics include histories of slavery and resistance; abolition, antislavery and the underground railroad; links to African Canadian history; freedom and emancipation; reconstruction, racial politics, and segregation at the end of the 19th century.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 History course at the 2200 level or above.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(Huron)

History 3313F/G- The Movement: Civil Rights and African American History in the 20th Century: From the First Great Migration to the Present

Traces the history of African Americans through the First and Second Great Migrations, Garveyism, the Harlem Renaissance, the Great Depression and World War II, and the civil rights and Black Power movements. Lectures, book discussion, and examination of selected topics in seminars.

This course examines the modern civil rights movement in the wider context of African American political, social, cultural, and intellectual history, from the "strange career of Jim Crow" in the 1890s to the end of the 20th century.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 History course at the 2200 level or above.

4 3 hours, 0.5 course.

History 3615F/G - Chinese Imperial Law Crime and Punishment in Imperial China

This half-year half-term course examines competing legal concepts and their proponents, the principles of the Chinese legal system, penal and civil laws, and various types of crime and forms of punishment in imperial China. It also explores the impact of imperial legal practice on traditional Chinese society and contemporary Chinese policies, laws, and legal praxes.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course in History at the 2200 level or above, or permission of the department.

3.0 hours, 0.5 course

(Huron)

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be introduced.

History 1802E - Histories from Below

This course will focus on the innovative use of primary sources to examine alternative histories to traditional nationalist narratives. Themes will include social and cultural history, history from below, local histories, indigenous histories, histories of the emotions and micro-histories.

3.0 hours, 1.0 course
(Huron)

History 4202F/G - Confronting Colonialism: Land, Literacies and Learning

Short title: Land, Literacies and Learning

This course explores the changing meaning of literacy and learning between 1600 and 1850 as Indigenous peoples confronted the arrival and imposition of European epistemologies and institutions. Key concepts developed during this course relate to settler colonialism, indigeneity, schooling and literacy.

Prerequisites: 2.0 courses in History at the 2200 level or above, or permission of the department.

3 hours, 0.5 course
(Huron)

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following course be revised.

History 1801E – Major Issues in World History Controversies in Global History

Designed to provide a broad historical background and to develop analytical skills, this course examines the major ~~several~~ themes and ideas underlying the development of the modern societies world. Among areas of discussion will be the historical significance of migration patterns, cultures in both the east and the west. The course further emphasizes historical debates about these themes and seeks to familiarize students with the concept of historiography.

3.0 hours, 1.0 course
(Huron, King's)

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be introduced.

Philosophy 4096F/G - Seminar in Ancient Philosophy

Prerequisite(s): Third or fourth year honors standing in a Philosophy program or module.

3 hours, 0.5 course.
(King's)

Philosophy 4097F/G - Seminar in Ancient Philosophy

Prerequisite(s): Third or fourth year honors standing in a Philosophy program or module.

3 hours, 0.5 course.
(King's)

RELIGIOUS STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the Minor in Religious Studies be revised.

MINOR IN RELIGIOUS STUDIES

...

Module

4.0 courses:

0.5 course from: Religious Studies 2201F/G, 2202F/G.

0.5 course from: Religious Studies 2203F/G, 2204F/G.

~~3.0 additional courses in Religious Studies at the 2100 level or above, except Religious Studies 2208U, 3308U and 4408Y.~~

2.0 courses in Religious Studies at the 2100 level or above

2.0 courses in Religious Studies at the 2200 level or above

...

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be revised.

Religious Studies 2202F/G - The New Testament

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Religious Studies 2102A/B, 2124F/G

~~Pre-or Corequisite(s): Religious Studies 2101A/B or Religious Studies 2201F/G or permission of the instructor.~~

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Religious Studies 2205F/G - The Emergence of the Christian Tradition

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Religious Studies 2218F/G, 2250E.

~~Pre-or Corequisite(s): Religious Studies 1026F/G and 1028F/G, or Religious Studies 2101A/B and 2102A/B, or Religious Studies 2122F/G and 2124F/G, or Religious Studies 2201F/G and 2202F/G, or the former Religious Studies 021E, or the permission of the instructor.~~

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

SOCIAL WORK

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the Calendar copy for the School of Social Work and Honors Specialization in Social Work be revised.

SCHOOL OF SOCIAL WORK

King's University College, "Bessie" Labatt Hall, King's University College, Tel: (519) 433-3491

Social Work is a dynamic and evolving profession. Preparation for professional practice in these areas begins with the Bachelor of Social Work (**Honors**). ...

...

The Bachelor of Social Work (Honors) Program at King's University College is accredited by the Canadian Association **for Social Work Education (CASWE)** ~~of Schools of Social Work~~. Students in the third and fourth years of the program are eligible for student membership in the Ontario Association of Social Workers (OASW) which is a member of the Canadian Association of Social Workers (CASW). These associations are part of the international community of social work practitioners.

The Ontario College of Social Workers and Social Service Workers (OCSWSSW) is responsible for regulating the practice of Social Work and protecting the public interest under terms of the Social Work and Social Service Work Act. Social work practice is also regulated in all other provinces. College membership requires completion of a degree in Social Work from a program accredited by the Canadian Association **for Social Work Education (CASWE)** ~~of Schools of Social Work~~. King's social work degrees are also recognized by equivalent bodies in the United States and other countries.

Applicants are required to complete a minimum of ten full-course equivalents to be eligible to apply to the professional Social Work program. Students apply to the School of Social Work by February 1 for admission to the professional program the following September. The professional Social Work program is mainly offered on a full-time basis; however, there are a limited number of spaces for Extended Study students (part-time). **Students admitted to the Extended Study program must remain registered on a part-time basis.** Please consult the School for details.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN SOCIAL WORK

...

Transfers

Students from Social Work programs of other universities may apply for admission to transfer to the BSW (Honors) Program at King's. ...

...

Practicum

Assignments to Practica will be determined by the Coordinator of Field Education Instruction following consultation with students. ...

...

Graduation Requirements

At least 20.0 credits

...

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES**FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES**

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be revised.

Health Sciences 4051F/G - Mental Health: and Well-Being and Recovery

...

Nursing 2201X - Health and Illness in Adults

...

12 lecture/seminar hours for 6 weeks **4 lecture hours**, 1.0 course.

Nursing 2203A/B - Therapeutic Relationships in Nursing

...

6 hours lecture/seminar per week for 6 weeks **3 lecture hours**, 0.5 course

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the Calendar copy for Physical Activity Skills and Dance Courses be corrected.

PHYSICAL ACTIVITY SKILLS AND COACHING COURSES

...

Dance 2275A/B, 2276A/B, 2375A/B, 2474A/B, ~~2476A/B~~ may be combined with or replace Physical Activity Skill or Coaching courses.

DANCE COURSES

...

A maximum of 1.0 courses from: Dance 2270A/B, 2474A/B, ~~2476A/B~~ and Dance courses at the 3000-4000 level can be used to complete non activity Kinesiology module(s) course requirements.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE and SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following course be revised.

Anatomy and Cell Biology 4480E – Research Project and Seminar

...

Prerequisite(s): Biochemistry 3381A and 3382A/B with marks in each of at least 70%; either Biochemistry 3380G or Biology 3326F/G with a mark of at least 70%. Enrolment is limited and available only to students in the Year 4 of either an Honors Specialization in Biochemistry and Cell Biology or an Honors Specialization in Medical Cell Biology.

15 hours per week, 1.5 courses.